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Cone-Bottoms Hall was built in 1923 as a girls dormitory on Ouachita Baptist College campus.
For many years it was the largest residence hall in Arkansas and was considered by many as the
most beautiful in the South. It served as a residence hall from 1923-1986. After extensive reno-
vation, the building became the Grant Administration Center in 1995 and currently houses
many of the Ouachita Baptist University administrative offices. It was named for two major do-

nors—W. T. Cone and Mr. and Mrs. George Bottoms. Utterback, Victoria. “Stately Halls and Utilitarian

Shacks: A History of the Buildings of Ouachita Baptist University.” Thesis (The Carl Goodson Honors Program), Ouachi-
ta Baptist University, 2008.



